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Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy @fairfaxmedia.com.au> . 5 March 2013 14:47
To: Ashleigh McNeilly <amcneilly @fairfaxmedia.com.au> .

Joanne McCarthy

Senior Journalist, Newcastle Newspapers
imcecarthy@fairfaxmedia.com.au )

'm 0419977 330 | t 024385 2534 ﬂ Like us here

HERALD

Forwarded message
From: Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy@fairfaxmedia.com.au>
Date: 8 June 2010 16:14

Subject: FW: Scan Data from NNEDIT1[1/2]

To: fox1pet@police.nsw.gov.au

—Original Message—

From: Natalie Evans

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2010 3:39 PM

To: Joanne McCarthy

Subject: FW: Scan Data from NNEDIT1[1/2]

-—Original Message—

From: NNEDIT1 [mailto:nnedit1@newcastle.fairfax.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2010 3:36 PM

To: Natalie Evans

Subject: Scan Data from NNE DIT‘1[112]

Number of Images: 16
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: NNEDIT1
Device Location: Fairfax Media - Newcastle Editorial

3 img-4291535-0001.pdf
217K
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Elizabeth Doyle . ; ,

From: Jehn F. Ravoren [john.davorsn@cathprofstandards.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2003 16:02

To: michael.malone@mn.catholic.org.au

Sublsct: RE Denis McAlinden

”

pear Bishop, ;
I have today notified the NSK Police of the complaints received against

this man. : :
In return the pelice advised me that they have thres complaints against
him ~ the first for sexual assault in 1953, and two mora repent
complainte ([details not provided] in 1959 and 2000. Charges'wers not
laid a3 the witnesses were not prepared to pursus tha matter to court.’
Ppoli¢e have his date of birth recorded as 24 January 1923.

John Davoren
Director Professional Standarda -
" 76 pitt Btreet Sydney NSW 2000

Thig a-mail is intended for the named recipient only and may contain

( ivileged and/or confidential information. 1f you are not the named
-clpient, any use, reliance upon, disclosure oY copying of this e”mail
ie unauthorised. :

If you have received this email in exror, pleage .
mailto:peoBeathprofstandards.com ox advise the Profegsional Standerds
Dffice by phone (+612)92871542 ox fax (+612)92871569 and delete or
destroy any copies in accordance with the 2ustralian Privacy hct 1988

(ap amended)
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St Mary’s Cnthedral
17 Victoria Square, Perth
Westdm Auzstealia 5000
Telephons {08) 5223 1350
Facsimile (08) 5221 1716
i |
"J . -~
¢ i il
! .
28 June 2002
Most Rev M Malone
BRishop of Maitland-Newcastle
PO Box 780 -
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300 -
Dear Bishop Michael

ra! Fr Denls McAhnden

Regarding your enguity concerning Denis MoAlinden, I regeet that T have lost all
trace ofhim,

The St .%ohn of God Hospital phoned us about him lust year when e wes a patient
there. We have not heard of him since. I asked Peter Quinn if he hed & Jead, but be
doesn’t, mforiunately.

If you want to find him, the police might help. 1 don’t even know if he is still in
Western Australia. '

Best of fuck,

Yours sincerely in Jesus Christ w

#‘g o

Most Rey B J Hickey
Archbishop of Perfh

ol

160

0 X¥d SZILL 0L0T bO/PL

JM



Content removed at
Commissioner’s
direction

Page 161 - 162



JME

" 19 October 1995

‘Bev D McAlinden
PO Box 303
JOLLIMONT WA 6013

Desr Father McAlinden,

The resclution of the problems associated with your ministry has been #oncern to e for
some time. In confidence I have discussed the issues with Bishop Malone and the Deans.
After listening to their advice I have made the following decisions:- .

In the light of youf adm:ssmn o Fr Brian Lucas and other evidence 1 inform you:

= That I reqaest you L p.ut.cn the Holy See for & reseript of Laicization.

2. That I have begun the process 1o declare thatqmu ‘have an impediment to the exercise

of Ordexs (Canon 1044). This nnpednnent*l? based on Canon 277 of the 1983 Code
of Canon Law, This process hag commenced this day and I wanted to mform you of

OIJI thfs. 5 q"_’
a) You have the right to be heaxd to be informed of tha facts and to offer
contrary evidence,

b) You alsp have the right to the assistance of & Canonical expert. If you wish
the Diocese will make an independent Canonist gvailable to you.

i c) You have the right of recourse to the Congregation of the Clergy if you do not
accept tmy decision ( Canons 1732-1737).
d) Your good pame will be protected by the confidentisl nature of this process %
. and ? .

¢)  Should the impediment be declared I assure you that your right to appmpnai;e
support will be honoured by the Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle.

Father, the next phasé of this pmc:css will take placc in 15 days when I will scnd you a | g
* summary of the evidence supporting the tlaim in'which you are impeded fo carry out your -

ministry properly. You have 15 days from that date in which to prepare and make-yoaur
response to me. You will then be informed by a Decree of my decmon

- Cont’d/2....
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Finally I beg you, for the sake of souls and the good of the Church, to cooperate in this
matter 5o that it may be speedily resolved.

A speedy resolution of this whole matter will be in your own“good interests as I have it on
very good authority that some people are threatening seriously to take this whole matter to

the pelice.
Y trust that you will cbaperate in every way.

With every best wish,

Yours sincerely in Christ

Most Reverend I. M Clarke, DD
- Bishop of Maitland-Newcastle

+LMC/ed
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o . 59
DIOCESE OF MAITLAND-NEWCASTLE:

CHANCERY OFFICE:
224 Parry Streel,
HAMILTON RSW 2303
: PO Box. 2152
: ‘ DANGAR NIW 2309
c. Phone: (040) 65 3777
' Fax: {046) 65 3548

2 November 1995

Rev D McAlinden
PO Box 305
JOLIYMONT WA 6013

De.:-.\r Father,

By the time you roccive this letter, Bishop Leo Clarke’s resignation ss Biskp of this Diocese. of
Maitland-Newcastle, will have been announced by the Holy Ses. As Coadjutor Bishop X will
jmmediately become the Bishop of the Diocese. o s

Therefore Bishop Clarke has referred your confidential letter of October 26 to ms for attention.

I regret that one of my first dutiss 2s Bighop is to conrinue Canonical procedures against one of the
priests of the Diocese. However, because of the gravity of the allegations against you, the evidence
gupparting those allegations and afier full and continual consnliation with Bishop Clarke ovex many
months, T have no altsrpative tt to reaffirm the contents of Bishop Clarke’s letter to you of Octobex

19. '

Y 2m sorry that you are in ill health, but Bishop Clarke’s time frame still stands is., "the next phase
of this process will t#ke place in 15 days when T will send you a summary of the evidence supporting
the claim in which you are impeded 1o catry out your ministry properly. You have L5 days ficom that
date in shich to prepare and meke your response to me. You;rillthenbe infarmed vy 2 Deeres of

my decision.” .

¥ The relevant Canons are attached and I'm sure you could access Canomical advice in Western
Australia shonld you wish to da so.

o conclusion may I emphasise the serionsness of the allegations and the Teal possibilify of police
interveniion.

T rexmain,

Yours singerely .

Most Reversnd M Malone, DD
Cordjutar Bishop of Maitland-Newcastle

+MM/ed

b
N
=~

;
91L6/500 @ ‘ 0 X¥4 GZ2:LL 0lL0Z po/p!l



